From: Lucier, Casey <Casey.Lucier@

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 2:12 PM

To: Hill-DA, Michael; Hea aphy, Tim

Ce: George, Dan; Saunders, Grant: Wooten, Will; Wakeford, FMcDonald: Ney, Adam;
Swanson-Lucas, Trina;

Subject: RE: Select Committee Outreach

Good afternoon, Ir‘ve<‘c1gator Hill -1 am checking in on our plan to meet here in Washington tomorrow afternoon. Can
you give me a call this afternoon to discuss logistics? (Or, please let me know the best person to contact about finalizing

meetmg details if it is not you.)

Thanks very much,
@asgv

Casey Erin Lucier
House Select Committee to investigate the January 6th Attack on the U.S. Capitol
i

From: Hill-DA, Michae! <Mike.Hil ll@fultoncountyga.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 8:44 AM

To: Heaphy, Tim <Tim.Heaphy@mail.house.gov>
Ce: George, Dan <Dan.Geor
<Grant.Saunder
<FM¢tDonald.Wakeator ley, Adam <Adam. Swanson-Lucas, T

Lucier, Casey <Casey

Sentfrom my iPhone

t noon on Thursday, which should allow you to travel to DC

Great. Let’s plan on starting the m meeting a
that morning. | think we’ll need a half day, though couid go into the evening if necessary. Our offices are
in the O’Neill House Office Building, located at 200 C Street, SW in Washington.
m Thanks,
Tim Heaphy
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From: Hill-DA, Michael <Mike.Hill
Sent: Thursday, April 21 2022 11:
Tc Heaphy, Tim <Tin

Ney, Adam

Lucier, Casey

Subject RE: Select Committee
Importance: High

Outreach

From: Heaphy, Tim [m
Sent: Thursday, Apulz‘
To: Hill-DA, Michael

Cct George, Dan; Wooten, Will; Wa ke ard C\./‘cDora!d Ney, Adam; Swanson-Lucas,

it was good talking with you yesterday. I've discussed your request for information with the committee,
and I think we can accommodate it to some degree, As we discussed yesterday, we’re wil lling to provide
noral summary of what certain witnesses have told the committee in interviews and depositions. We
are also prepared to give you access to some committee docume ents, in camera in our office. We’'d like
to do this in Washington, sometime next week. Would Thursday, 4/28 work for you and your team? If

S0, we can arrange a meeting in our offices, provide you the proffer and allow you to view the

f49)

decuments
Ltooking forward to meeting you soon,

Tim c:gb\,

From: Hill-DA, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 :20
To: Heaphy, Tim <]

Ce: George, Dar~<

Wooten, Will <
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G6od morning Chief Heaphy,

tavt

| - Al bl H ™ Ky ¥ 1 s trmimcatan gl a—
fam now responaing to this emaz!,. agwever, you and | communicales via text yes

Thanks,

From: Heaphy, Tim [mailto:Tim.Heapt
Sent: Tuesday, April 19,2022 5:15 P
To:Hill-DA, Michae!

Cc: George, Dan

Stibject: Select Committee Outreach

Investigator Hill,

I'am the Chief Investigative Counsel the House of Representatives’ Select Committee to Investigate the
January 6 Attack on the U.S, Capitol. | understand that you have reached out today to some or al|
members of the Select Committee, seeking information about our interaction with two particular
witnesses. Can we schedule a call to discuss your interest in the Select Committee’s investigative work?
We are available at 9 am if you are as well. If that works, we can send a calendar invitation. In the
meantime, we request that you not directly contact the committee members, but rather work though
me and our investigative staff to make any request for committee information.

¥m free tomorrow morning if you are free to talk then. We’d like to get more information about what
you are seeking so we can evaluate your request for information. My colieague Dan George {copied
here) has been in touch with DA Willis about this matter, and we’d like to ensure continued
communication as your grand jury investigation moves forward.

Looking forward to talking with you soon,
Tim Heaphy

Timothy J. Heaphy

Chief Investigative Counsel

Select Committee to Investigate the January 6% Attack
rithe United States Capitol
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